From: Savannah Courtenay

Sent: 09 February 2023 17:11

To: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: The Arch Harrow Road Wembley HA9 6LL - Minor Variation Police reps 27115

Hi Phil,

Further to the representation you put forward, | have spoken to my client, and we are happy with the
overall changes however would like to amend/remove a few additional conditions you have imposed,
namely the following:

Removal of conditions

6 — we feel as though this condition is not necessary and adds an additional expense to my clients
that they do not feel necessary.

13 — Free potable water is already covered under the mandatory conditions and food is not always
available.

14 — Off-sales in sealed containers does not work as they need the off-sales for the outside areas.
15 — Glassware shall be allowed in outside areas of the premises ie seating areas so feel like this
limits that capacity.

18 — This is covered by condition 32 already.

24 — Do not feel like this is relevant to licensing and is a separate matter.

34 — A personal licence holder is not always available on match days, this is not feasible

38 — My clients are unable to comply with this condition, they do want the facility to be able to
show matches on football days.

Amendment of conditions

2 —just to change the condition read ‘CCTV camera shall be installed to cover main entrance and
exits, as well as the outside seating area, the entrance gates and the interior bars.’

23 — The external capacity we are unhappy with and would like this amending to 100 people with
the overall capacity not being able to go beyond 380 people internally and externally.

26 — We would like the outside capacity increased to 20 people excluding staff and SIA staff

27 — We want to amend the condition to read as follows ‘A noise limiter set at a level agreed by
Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall be used at all times during regulated entertainment.’

33 -1 would like to remove points A and B as they are just hypotheticals and not restrictions,
therefore the condition would read ‘The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police
and if necessary, comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer, or Licensing Authority,
on duty at the event.’

37. Just want to add the word football into the licence to give clarity.

| have attached the final word document of the conditions we would like on the licence, please let me know
your thoughts on this and if you have any questions please do give me a call on 01332 226 198.

Kind regards,



From: Savannah Courtenay

Sent: 07 February 2023 14:39

To: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

Subject: RE: The Arch Harrow Road Wembley HA9 6LL - Minor Variation Police reps 27115

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, my colleague George is currently off ill but | will be dealing with the below in his absence, |
have reached out to my client today to discuss the proposed conditions and will come back to you as soon
as possible.

Kind regards,

Savannah Courtenay
Legal Assistant
Licensing

Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ

Flint
Bishop

Subscribe and keep up-to-date with our licensing updates

From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Sent: 06 February 2023 14:14

To: George Domleo <George.Domleo@flintbishop.co.uk>

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

Subject: The Arch Harrow Road Wembley HA9 6LL - Minor Variation Police reps 27115

Good afternoon George,

| believe you are representing the Arch with their variation?

I've no real issues with your proposals apart from the removal of the external capacity, which | have
addressed with the attached reps. | ‘ve also refreshed the license as it is a few years old. Please let me
know your clients views on the attached and as always once we have agreed conditions, police would be in
a position to withdraw representations.

Thanks,

Phil

CC Brent Council
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